## **Sept 21 2021 - Minutes**

## **Zoom Meeting**

Commissioners Present:, Isadore Torry, Mathew Bumbalough, Amelia Lahn, Katie

Rodriguez, Mecca Burris

Staff: Shatoyia Moss

**Call to order**: Called to order by Bumbalough at 5:35, seconded by Lahn.

- 1. Introductions
- 2. Request for additional agenda items
- 3. Approval of Minutes: April 20, 2021 (no quorum at May meeting)
  - a. Lahn, seconded by Rodriguez
- 4. Initiatives
  - a. Roundtable
    - i. Jimmy shared update
    - ii. Amelia is hosting roundtable in person
    - iii. Shatoiya worked out when and where info is being shared on social media to promote the event
  - b. Social butterfly
    - i. Finishing up Middleway for the September organization
    - ii. Going on for October Boys and Girls Club
  - c. YPB Restart Up
    - i. Redoing timeline goal is to get steering committee set by Halloween and go from there
    - ii. Reaching out again to MCCSC with the hope of working directly with them
    - iii. Shatoiya described the finalization of the water fountain project from last year
  - d. School adoption update this is a pilot project for CSBM
    - i. Fairview's biggest need is mentorship
    - ii. Other schools that might have the need for our involvement?
    - iii. Mecca asked if there is a possibility of including teens maybe from Roundtable so we can get them involved with mentoring/volunteering too?

## 5. New Business

a. Shatoiya mentioned how can we make sure we do programs that involve kids age 0-5?

- i. Community baby shower idea similar to what happened at the Children's Museum
- ii. Katie described her other organization participated in the Children's Museum one and she can share her thoughts of how that was achieved
- iii. Amelia suggests in the Spring
- iv. Matt says April/May would be excellent
- v. Commissioners agree to discuss it next time
- 6. City Staff Liaison Report
  - a. Shatoyia discussed the Monroe County Childhood Conditions Virtual Summit (MC3)
    - i. Available in Zoom and in person
  - b. Shatoiya also mentioned the City of Bloomington Safe and Civil City Program (SCCP) and Young Women's Leadership Summit (YWLS) which has a lot of overlap with our Commission's interests
- 7. Community Updates
  - Torry mentioned that Dicks will pay a portion of costs for students who are on SNAP or a similar program - he will email out more information
  - b. Katie mentioned that childcare vouchers are going to be open to other families who may not have qualified for it before
  - c. Trick or Treat will be 5:30 PM to 8:30 PM on Halloween.
- 8. Adjournment: Torry motioned to adjourn and Katie seconded at 6:14
- 9. Announcements

## **Programs**

- March
  - o IYI Webinar: Social Butterfly Project
- April
  - 10th Teen RoundTable
  - 11th Teen RoundTable
  - Children's Expo: Social Butterfly Project
- May
  - ?? Social Butterfly Project
- June
  - ?? Social Butterfly Project
- July

- o ?? Social Butterfly Project
- August
  - o ?? Social Butterfly Project
- September
  - o ?? Social Butterfly Project
- October
  - o ?? Social Butterfly Project
- November
  - 12th SWAGGER Awards
  - o Holiday Assistance Programs: Social Butterfly Project
- December
  - o ?? Social Butterfly Project